
Re: [EXT] Fwd: Explanation on Regularly late coming
From ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>
To Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>
Cc DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>, SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>, Naila Nizam

<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>, Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>
Date 2022-05-25 12:52

proceed
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From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 12:33:39 PM

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; Naila Nizam
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Explanation on Regularly late coming
 
Dear Dr Asif,

A complaint received from IO Dr Ishtiaq about habitual late coming of UCPO Mr Abdul Rahim to his duty and his
casual attitude toward his job responsibilities. It is recommended to issue him explanation letter on account of his casual
attitude toward his
job followed by disciplinary action if his response found unsatisfactory.

Your kind approval is requested in this regard. 

---

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

-------- Original Message --------

Subject:Explanation on Regularly late coming
Date: 2022-05-21 17:42
From: "KHAN, Ishtiaq Ahmed" <iskhan@who.int>
To: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>
Cc: DPCR WEST <pcrdcwest@gmail.com>, "SAMAD, Abdul" <samada@who.int>

Dear Mr. Naveed,
 
Hope this email finds you in good health.
 

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg


Abdul Raheem UCPO of Chishti Nagar, Distt West, is not doing well. In spite of verbal advices/warnings, he often comes
late. Today we had Pre-Campaign important activities in our district but he did not come on time. He was not present
in
the UC till 9.20, and after that who knows when did he arrive in the UC. As we know that Polio Virus circulation is once
again around us and we cannot leave any laps in our duties. Abdul Raheem's casual attitude towards his duties is not
good for the program.
Therefore please issue him an Explanation letter for his casual attitude specially late coming.
 
Regards,
Dr. Ishtiaq Ahmed Khan
I.O. SHRUs Distt West


